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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 5:39 PM

To: Eliza Ho

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value - SLC2659D/ DOA: 10.10.2018

Dear Eliza,

The market value of SLC 2659D is $27K-$28K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 12:10 PM
Subject: Market Value - SLC2659D/ DOA: 10.10.2018

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho®@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G ; Team of the Year

2016



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of AR 0] (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle pon s ool

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC Cﬂ'\S \(’\)

Owner ID: 45921

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SLC2659D

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 13 0ct 2018

Vehicle Make: VOLVO

Vehicle Model: S802.5T AT ABS D/AB 2ZWD 4DRHID TC

Primary Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: B5254T4407050

Chassis No.: ' YV1A56050A1118359

Maximum Power Output: 170.0 kW (227 bhp)

Open Market Value: $42.989.00

Original Registration Date: 09 Nov 2009

First Registration Date: 09 Nov 2009

Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $42,989.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Nov 2019

PARF Rebate Amount: $23,643.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 08 Nov 2019

COE Category: B - Car(1601cc & above)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $18,890.00

COE Rebate Amount: $2,022.00

Total Rebate Amount: $25,665.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Oct 2018

OK



10/16/2018 Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sl saMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars sed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.
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®TELLERS

Post an Advertisement WANeApESLAn ThemaRes . -]
. ; T I CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED N !
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just e MERCEDES-BENZ =
$58 until it's SOLD! . : .
Net Link Partners R inwpus sarn =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =8
| Browse by Category bl | Sort by Date Posted v || 20 resultsjpage ¥ |
10 vehicles Volvo 580 ' ]
Ak Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Volvo S80 Any Any 2009 Any Any Any All
Volvo S80 2,57 - N.A 30-Apr-2009 2,521 cc - Luxury SOLD
Set To Sell! Road Tax Till Apr 2019! 1 Owner, Very Well Taken Care Of! 100% Accident Free, Original Condition With No Touch Up Done! Consignment
Unit, Owner Upgraded! Come View To Appreciate Anytime, ..,
Posted: 07-0ct-2018  Tags: 2009 Volvo 580, 2009 volvo s80, Valvo 580, volve sB0, Volvo, S80, s80, Used Voivo
Volvo S80 T6 = N.A 22-May-2009 2,953 cc - Luxury SOLD
High Loan Available! Interest Rates From 2.78%! In-House And Bank Loans Available! The Only T6 580 In The Market, Powerful And Comfortable, No
Repairs Needed, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Accident Free! ...
Posted: 05-0ct-2018  Tags: 2009 Volvo $80, 2009 volve 580, Volvo 580, volvo 580, Volvo, $80, 580, Used Volvo
Volvo §80 2.57 $25,800 $7,100 fyr 18-Dec-2009 2,521 cc 140,000 km Luxury Available
0% Down Payment, No Repair Require, 4 New Tyres, Come See Car At Office With No Obligation Discussion.
Posted: 13-Sep-2018  Tags: 2009 Volvo S80, 2009 volvo s80, Valva S8, volvo =80, Volvo, S80, s80, Usad Volvo
Volve 580 2.5T # N.A 13-Nov-2009 2,521 cc - Luxury SOLD
Cheapest On Sgcarmart! Bidded Number Plate Sxx870x. Showrcom Condition! Fast And Comfortable. Zero Accidents Or Gimmicks. 120 Paint Check
Done With Reliable Workshop, STA Welcomed! 6 Months Warranty P..,
Posted: 28-Aug-2018  Taqs: 2009 Volvo S80, 2009 volvo s80, Volvo S50, valvo sB0, Volvo, S80, 580, Used Volvo
i I COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!
GETYOUR  “sYour iy Py
Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it, Get the cheapest loan in town and an
' RENEWAL approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today.
LOAN
Voivo S80 2.5T = N.A 26-Nov-2009 2,521 cc - Luxury SOLD
Cheapest In Town. Car In Full Working Condition. Very Well Maintain Inside Out By A Passion Car Owner, Fussy Owner Welcome To View, A Must
View Unit. Such Good Condition Inside Qut, Rare Find In The M...
Posted: 24-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Volvo S80, 2002 volvo 580, Volvo S8, volvo 580, Volva, S80, s80, Used Volve
Volvo 580 2.5T - N.A 30-Dec-2009 25 ec - Luxury SOLD
Super Low Depreciation $600 Per Month Yet Powerful And Comfortable!
Posted; 12-Aug-2018  Tags: 2005 Volvo $80, 2009 volva S84, Volvo 380, volvo s80, Volvo, S84, s8D, Used Volvo
Volvo S$80 2.5T - N.A 25-Feb-2009 2,521 cc - Luxury S0LD
With New 5 Years COE At $44,600, Leather Seats, Sports Rims, Reverse Camera, Retractable Side Mirror, Well Maintained, Call Before Coming.
Posted: 11-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Volvo 580, 2009 volvo s80, Volvo S80, valvo s80, Volva, 580, sBG, Used Volvo
slvo S80 2.5T » N.A 29-Jul-2009 2,521 cc - Luxury SOLD

‘or Short Term Drive, Very Well Maintain. High PARF Value. Keyless Entry Push Start/Stop, Timing Belt/Aux Belt & Water Pump Replaced,
https:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=S80&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009&MOD=Volvo
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